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1 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

2 United States International Trade Commission 
(USITC): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

3 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

4 Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: 
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/ 
rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf. 

5 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

proposed sale will be reviewed by the 
BLM State Director or other authorized 
official of the Department of the Interior, 
who may sustain, vacate, or modify this 
realty action in whole or in part. In the 
absence of timely filed objections, this 
realty action will become the final 
determination of the Department of the 
Interior. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Authority: 43 CFR 2711.1–2(a) and (c) 

Cynthia Staszak, 
Associate Deputy State Director, Resources 
California. 
[FR Doc. 2013–12674 Filed 5–30–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–40–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Docket No 2958] 

Certain Portable Electronic 
Communications Devices, Including 
Mobile Phones and Components 
Thereof Notice of Receipt of 
Complaint; Solicitation of Comments 
Relating to the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Portable Electronic 
Communications Devices, Including 
Mobile Phones and Components 
Thereof, DN 2958; the Commission is 
soliciting comments on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or complainant’s filing under section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.8(b)). 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s Electronic Document 

Information System (EDIS) at EDIS 1, 
and will be available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at USITC 2. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS 3. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Nokia Corporation and Nokia Inc. on 
May 23, 2013. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain portable electronic 
communications devices, including 
mobile phones and components thereof. 
The complaint names as respondents 
HTC Corporation of China and HTC 
America, Inc. of Bellevue, WA. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 
to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments 
should address whether issuance of the 
relief specifically requested by the 
complainant in this investigation would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
remedial orders are used in the United 
States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, eight 
calendar days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above and submit 8 true paper 
copies to the Office of the Secretary by 
noon the next day pursuant to section 
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to 
the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 2957’’) 
in a prominent place on the cover page 
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for 
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic 
Filing Procedures 4). Persons with 
questions regarding filing should 
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary and on EDIS 5. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 The Commission published a revised schedule 
on December 11, 2012 (77 FR 73674). 

of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 24, 2013. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2013–12892 Filed 5–30–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–894 (Review)] 

Certain Ammonium Nitrate From 
Ukraine 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject five-year review, the 
United States International Trade 
Commission (Commission) determines, 
pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), that 
revocation of the antidumping duty 
order on certain ammonium nitrate from 
Ukraine would be likely to lead to 
continuation or recurrence of material 
injury to an industry in the United 
States within a reasonably foreseeable 
time. 

Background 

The Commission instituted this 
review on June 1, 2012 (77 FR 32669) 
and determined on October 17, 2012 
that it would conduct a full review (77 
FR 65015, October 24, 2012). Notice of 
the scheduling of the Commission’s 
review and of a public hearing to be 
held in connection therewith was given 
by posting copies of the notice in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, and by publishing the 
notice in the Federal Register on 
October 24, 2012 (77 FR 65015).2 The 
hearing was held in Washington, DC, on 
April 4, 2013, and all persons who 
requested the opportunity were 
permitted to appear in person or by 
counsel. 

The Commission transmitted its 
determination in this review to the 
Secretary of Commerce on May 24, 
2013. The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 4396 
(May 2013), entitled Certain 
Ammonium Nitrate from Ukraine: 

Investigation No. 731–TA–894 (Second 
Review). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 24, 2013. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2013–12894 Filed 5–30–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–752] 

Certain Gaming and Entertainment 
Consoles, Related Software, and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Commission Determination Not To 
Review a Final Initial Remand 
Determination Finding No Violation of 
Section 337; Affirmance of Original 
Initial Determination as to Remaining 
Patent as Modified by the Remand 
Initial Determination; Termination of 
the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the final initial remand 
determination (‘‘RID’’) issued by the 
presiding administrative law judge 
(‘‘ALJ’’) on March 22, 2013. The 
Commission affirms the ALJ’s final 
initial determination (‘‘ID’’) issued on 
April 23, 2012, as to the remaining 
patent as modified by the RID. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Panyin A. Hughes, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3042. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on December 23, 2010, based on a 
complaint filed by Motorola Mobility, 
Inc. of Libertyville, Illinois and General 
Instrument Corporation of Horsham, 
Pennsylvania (collectively ‘‘Motorola’’). 
75 FR 80843 (Dec. 23, 2010). The 
complaint alleged violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain gaming and 
entertainment consoles, related 
software, and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of various claims 
of United States Patent Nos. 6,069,896 
(‘‘the ’896 patent’’); 7,162,094 (‘‘the ’094 
patent’’); 6,980,596 (‘‘the ’596 patent’’); 
5,357,571 (‘‘the ’571 patent’’); and 
5,319,712 (‘‘the ’712 patent’’). The 
notice of investigation named Microsoft 
Corporation of Redmond, Washington 
(‘‘Microsoft’’) as the sole respondent. 
The notice of investigation also named 
the Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) as a party in the 
investigation. See 75 FR 80843 (Dec. 23, 
2010). OUII, however, withdrew from 
participation in accordance with the 
Commission’s Strategic Human Capital 
Plan. See 75 FR 80843 (2010); Letter 
from OUII to the Administrative Law 
Judge (Mar. 3, 2011). 

On April 23, 2012, the ALJ issued his 
final ID, finding a violation of section 
337 by Microsoft. Specifically, the ALJ 
found that the Commission has subject 
matter jurisdiction, in rem jurisdiction 
over the accused products and in 
personam jurisdiction over the 
respondent. The ALJ also found that the 
importation requirement of section 337 
(19 U.S.C. 1337(a)(1)(B)) has been 
satisfied. Regarding infringement, the 
ALJ found that Microsoft’s accused 
products directly infringe claims 1 and 
12 of the ’896 patent; claims 7, 8, and 
10 of the ’094 patent; claim 2 of the ’596 
patent; and claims 12 and 13 of the ’571 
patent. Id. at 330. The ALJ, however, 
found that the accused products do not 
infringe asserted claims 6, 8, and 17, of 
the ’712 patent. With respect to 
invalidity, the ALJ found that the 
asserted claims of the ’896, ’094, ’571, 
’712 patents and claim 2 of the ’596 
patent were not invalid. However, he 
found asserted claim 1 of the ’596 patent 
invalid for anticipation. He also found 
that Microsoft failed to prevail on any 
of its equitable defenses and that 
Microsoft failed to establish that 
Motorola’s alleged obligation to provide 
a license on reasonable and 
nondiscriminatory terms (‘‘RAND’’) 
precluded a finding of violation of 
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